MINUTES OF THE CYFFYLLIOG COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 8TH SEPTEMBER 2014 IN THE CHAPEL VESTRY, CYFFYLLIOG AT 7.30 P.M.

PRESENT: Councillors Huw Jones (Chairman), Emrys Williams, Oswyn Jones, Eifion Jones, Glyn Jones and the Clerk.

1. APOLOGIES: Councillors Kate Edge, Philip Williams, Gethin Jones, Denbighshire County Councillor Joe Welch together with Mr Darren Millar (Assembly Member for Clwyd West) and Mr Tim Towers (Section Manager Network Management Highways Department of Denbighshire County Council).

2. CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING.

Members confirmed 21st July 2014 minutes as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES.

- A. Highways Department of Denbighshire County Council reported on the following:-
- 1. Whilst confirming that a tractor had gone through the hedge on the Tan-yr-Hengoed Bend in Bontuchel the Department cannot justify the inclusion of a safety barrier at the location due to no injury accident in 10 years. Members resolved for the Clerk to write again regarding the issue as the Highways Department have recently provided a safety barrier in Rhewl with no accident history.
- 2. The second highway verge cut has now taken place.
- B. The running of both Cyffylliog and Clocaenog Schools now appears to be running smoothly following the amalgamation of the two Schools.

4. FINANCE.

- A. Bank Balances £7,676.00.
- B. Second 2014/15 Precept Receipt £1,875.00.
- C. Bill Payments:-
- Cennin Ltd for the provision and setting up fees for Cyffylliog.Org £506.21.
 Clerk's Salary for the quarter ended 30th September 2014 £200.00.
- 3. PAYE for the quarter ended 30th September 2014 £50.00.
- 4. Mr John Lloyd for two months grass cutting for the Cyffylliog Cemeteries £312.00. Members resolved to grant permission for an addition cut for the 2014 season due to the extra grass growth.
- 5. Hacker Young, External Auditor Year Ended 31st March 2014 £210.00.
- D. Members resolved not to send Delegates to the One Voice Wales 2014 conference and AGM on Saturday 4th October 2014.
- E. Denbighshire County Council confirmed that the cost of emptying bins from the Cyffylliog Cemeteries world range from £5.43 for a 240 litre bin to £24.28 for a 1280 litre bin per week for each bin. Members resolved not to proceed and for the Members to arrange the emptying of the bins.

5. PLANNING APPLICATIONS.

- A. Change of use of agricultural land to form extension to residential cartilage at Tyddyn Bach, Bontuchel.
- B. Erection of extensions and alterations to dwelling at Ffrith-y-Rhos, Cyffylliog no objections.
- C. Erection of Erection of extension to portal frame building to form milking parlour, feed silo and associated hard standing at Caerhafod Isaf, Bontuchel no objections. (Councillors Huw Jones and Oswyn Jones took no part in the discussions and voting process and vacated the room. Councillor Emrys Williams Chaired the planning application under discussion).

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

A. the Leader of Denbighshire County Council informed Council that Denbighshire County Council are currently discussing the anticipated cuts to the services of the County Council following the budget cuts enforced on the County and will report back to all Town and Community Councils in due course.

B. A number of reports were received for information purposes.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

Members resolved for the Clerk to write to Denbighshire County Council regarding the non collection of side waste during the weekly refuse collections.

8. NEXT COUNCIL MEETING – Monday 10th September 2014 in the Chapel Vestry, Cyffylliog at 7.00 p.m.